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February 26, 198C

Mr. Allen Weiss

Nuclear Waste Management Division
Building #830

Brookhaven National Laboratories
Upton, NY 11973

Dear Mr. Weiss:

As per your conversation with our Mr. Arshad Nawaz, GPU
personnel would like to visit Brookhaven National Laboratories
and hold an informal discussion, with regard to solidification
agents, with members of your organization. In particular

we would like to discuss the characteristics of the avents

as they apply to TMI-2 type wastes.

We would like to meet as soon as it is convenient and would
apprecriate your coordinating this meeting with Mr. Nawaz
(717-5+48-8303)

Sincerely,

R. F. Wilson
Director, TMI-2
) Recovery
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